
From: Sam Dumbrell
To: "Christopher Herbert"
Cc: Kirstie May; Chris Foss 
Subject: RE: WSCC/104/13/SR - Condition 5
Date: 09 May 2016 15:48:00
Attachments: Sections A-A1, B-B1 & C-C1.pdf

Topo Survey 2016 recd 21 03 16.pdf
Year 1 Restoration.pdf
Year 2 Restoration.pdf
Year 3 Restoration.pdf
Year 4 Restoration.pdf
Year 5 Restoration.pdf

Chris,
 
Further to your emails dated  09/02/16 and 21/03/16, the attached drawings are satisfactory in
showing how the restoration works shall be set into the ground relative to the volumes of extracted
sand and imported material required. The requirements of this condition are approved.
 
I will come back to you on conditions 6, 11 and 12 shortly.
 
Regards, Sam
 

Sam Dumbrell | Senior Planner, County Planning, Residents’ Services, West Sussex County Council |
Location: County Hall, Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1RH

Internal: 26947 | External: 0330 222 6947 | E-mail: sam.dumbrell@westsussex.gov.uk
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4.0m HIGH CLAY BUND CONSTRUCTED TO SEPARATE
SITE FROM FROM LARGER SAND PIT AREA
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